

Request to attend Fiscal Prep Committee tomorrow

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Robb, Sarah (MAESD)" <sarah.robbs@ontario.ca>, "Anderson, Annette (OMAFRA)" <annette.anderson@ontario.ca>, "Valido, Ben (MGCS)" <ben.valido@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Gibson, Melinda (MEDG/MRIS)" <melinda.gibson@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 19 Sep 2017 16:33:57 -0400
Attachments: Small Biz_Cabinet Presentation_Abridged v7 2017-09-19.pptx (173.36 kB); Small Biz_Decision Deck v19.pptx (359.93 kB)

Good afternoon

Apologies for the late notice, your ministry is being asked to attend Fiscal Prep Committee *tomorrow* (Wednesday, September 20th) to support the MEDG/Small Business on the Small Business strategy. The meeting is in Room 6501 here in Whitney and item is on the agenda at 10:45 until 11:30 am. You are asked to limit the attendance to one official and one MO representative. I have attached the material that has been circulated to the committee.

Thanks
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca